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From: Gregory Hermanson [ghermanson@showtx.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, December 16, 2009 1.25 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change for ShowTx, In¢.

New address for ShowTx Inc. (#65-0100701) is:

ShowTx, In, K (j@ 10\
1200 Oakley Seaver Blvd.

Suite 202

Clermont, FL. 34711

800.940.3615 x701

603.909.0097 efax

770.331.2629 cell

gl}crmanaon@showlx.cmn

www.showtx.com

Thank You.

Gregory Hermanson

President

ShowTx, Inc.

We have moved! Please make a note of our NEW address!
1200 Oakley Seaver Blvd.
Suite 202

Clermont, FL. 34711
800.940.3615 x701
603.909.0097 efax
770,331.2629 cell
ghermanson@showix.com
www.showtx.con:

CONFIDENTIALITY- This e-mail_includig any attachments, containg confidental
and/or privileged information intended only for the individual(s) to wham i

1s addressed. If the reader of this message 15 10t the miended recipient,

or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient. you are

hereby nolified that any review, dissemmaton. distnibution ar copying of

this communication is prohipited 11 this communication was receved in

error, please notify us by reply email and delcte the onginal message
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